2ath Aumat, 1935

Dear Dr A len,

In supgresting a couple of montha delay in the
cormencemont of Gross' tenure of the position you ere
malking rfor him at Ulymcuth 1 was only attenpting to

serve Nhis Intoreots oand to ovecoome the ALf{loultiea

[ A
slderntlon of the ogeasonal a'wndance of :,lhkm :
wportant that von ourht to incist on an early atart, I

with wilch he 1o Tacod. If yom feel that the f,-.r.}r;_..
Ay
a

6o

shall certainly not pross any alternantive. 1 should
rusas, thowrh aome of the more lwmportant specisa may
not e avallaile, tunt thero would always be at
Plymouth a rreater varlety of material than any sinrle
worker anuld atudy 'J'“rmn the poliut of view of thealr
gultursal roguiremontsa. wut / m are vapecially an expert
on this matter, and I ori not., s8¢0 that, 1r you prafer to
press the polnt, 1 am willine to recormend Gross to

0 at onoe. 1 an not sure, however, from your letter
whether you have yot ffully consldered ls own posltion.,

Youra sincerely,



